

► Mostafa Rezaei

Address: Unit 341-12-1, Level 12, Vista damai condominium, Jalan tun Razak, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Phone: +989199675340
+60129428709

E-mail: info@mostafarezaei.com

Website: www.mostafarezaei.com

Date of Birth: 22 Jun 1988

Place of Birth: Tehran, Iran

Citizenship: Iranian



Professional Summary

Working in tourism industry with 10 years' experience as an English, Chinese and Persian free-lance tourist guide and tour leader for inbound and outbound tours in Iran, Malaysia, Singapore, Vietnam, Georgia and Turkey, with the certificate of Cultural Heritage Organization. Official member of WFTGA and National Trainer of WFTGA (World Federation of Tourist Guide Association).

Education

B.Sc. in Accounting (2007-2011)

Azad University, Astara, Iran

B.Sc. Project: Accounting of the Companies. Supervisor: Dr.P. Sepehri

Courses

Digital Marketing Course (September 2020)

University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran

IELTS Course (August 2020)

Lingo Phoenix, Tehran, Iran

Train the Trainer (TTT) Course (February 2020)

Held by the World Federation of Tourist Guide Association (WFTGA), Tehran, Iran

Hands on Tourist Guiding (HOT) Course (November 2018)

Held by the World Federation of Tourist Guide Association (WFTGA), Tehran, Iran

Russian Language (Jun 2018- September 2018)

University of Adjara, Batumi, Georgia

Tourism Marketing (Jun 2018)

Georgia Holiday Company, Tbilisi, Georgia

Tourist Guiding (Jun 2014-November 2015)

Horizon Institute, Tehran, Iran

Chinese Language Course (April 2014-March 2015)

Gaat Institute, Tehran, Iran

Chinese Language Course (April 2013-March 2014)

Zaban Negar Institute, Tehran, Iran

Novel Writing (July 2011-July 2012)

Khalagh dastan nevisi Institute, Shiraz, Iran

Workshops

Crisis Management in Tour Guiding (February 2018)

Science and Technology Museum, Tehran, Iran

China's Outbound Tours (February 2017)

Science and Technology Museum, Tehran, Iran

China's Incoming Tours (February 2017)

Science and Technology Museum, Tehran, Iran

Tehran City Tours (April 2015)

Cafetehroon Trips, Tehran, Iran

Teaching Experiences

Trainer at Nam Avaran Institute (January 2020-Present)

Course title: *Crisis Management and Oratory in Tourist Guiding*

Tehran, Iran

Trainer at Georgia Holiday (Jun 2018)

Course title: *Tour Managing*

Tbilisi, Georgia

Trainer at Georgia Holiday (March 2018)

Course title: *Guiding Tours around Georgia*

Tbilisi, Georgia

Work Experience

Outbound Tour Leader (December 2022 – Present)

Toranj Travel Company (Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia)

- Took and led group tours from Iran with cooperation of Malaysian local guide around Malaysia.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (March 2022–Present)

Liana Parvaz (Tehran, Iran)

- Lead the group tours of 5-25 people from China on 8 day tours around Iran
- Cooperate with Chinese tour leader to manage the program
- Provide tourists with information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and help them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Provide groups with optional tours.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (Jun 2023–Present)

Maral (Tehran, Iran)

- Lead the group tours of 5-25 people from China on 8 day tours around Iran
- Cooperate with Chinese tour leader to manage the program
- Provide tourists with information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and help them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Provide groups with optional tours.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (October 2022)

Surfiran (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tour of 12 people from China on one week tour around Iran

Outbound Tour Leader (August 2022 – November 2022)

Georgia Holiday (Tbilisi, Georgia)

- Took and led group tours from Iran with cooperation of Georgian local guide around Georgia with below activities:
- Led guided city tour in Batumi, presented city information, local culture, monuments and history to tour groups from Iran
- Led tours to wineries near Batumi and Martvili

English Speaking Tourist Guide (May 2022–Present)

Perspolis Tour (Shiraz, Iran)

- Lead the group tours of 2-15 people from Russia on 8 days tours around Iran
- Cooperate with Russian tour leader to manage the program
- Provide tourists with information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and help them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Provide groups with optional tours.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (March 2018–Present)

Masih Parvaz (Tehran, Iran)

- Lead the group tours of 5-25 people from China on 8 day tours around Iran
- Cooperate with Chinese tour leader to manage the program
- Provide tourists with information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and help them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Provide groups with optional tours.

Chinese Tour Consultant & Translator (October 2020)

www.persianatravel.com (Shiraz, Iran)

- Provided relevant information about Iran history, culture as well as geography and translated them in Chinese language
- Provided recommendations on tour plans and packages to the agency's planning team
- Collaborated with team members to brainstorm merchandising and helped to design unique tour packages

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (January 2020)

Qoqnous (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tour of 6 people from China on one week tour around Iran
- Organized Chinese New Year celebration for group.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (November 2019)

Iran Doostan (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tour of 24 people from China on one week tour around Iran

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (October 2019)

Fotros (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tour of 11 people from China on 11 day tours around Iran
- Provided tourists with the information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and helped them to communicate with the locals in each city.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (October 2018–March 2019)

Kulehbar-e Safar Travel Company (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tours of 20-25 people from China on 8 day tours around Iran
- Cooperated with Chinese tour leader to managed the program
- Provided tourists with the information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and helped them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Provided groups with optional tours.

Chinese Speaking Tourist Guide (November 2108)

Orient Star Travel Company (Tehran, Iran)

- Led the group tour of 24 people from China on two weeks tour around Iran
- Provided tourists with the information about Iran, ancient ruins, history and local culture and helped them to communicate with the locals in each city.
- Organized ferries to Hormoz and Qeshm Island for group

Outbound Tour Leader (Jun 2017 –September 2018)

Georgia Holiday (Tbilisi, Georgia)

- Took and led group tours from Iran with cooperation of Georgian local guide around Georgia with below activities:
- Led one day tours to cities of Sarp Kara and Turkgozu in Turkey
- Led guided city tours in Tbilisi and Batumi, presented city information, local culture, monuments and history to tour groups from Iran
- Led tours to wineries near Batumi, Kakheti and Sighnaghi
- led cultural tours called Georgian Dinner in Tbilisi and Batumi

Outbound Tour Leader (March 2017 –April 2017)

Akaypersia Travel Company (Istanbul/Antalya, Turkey)

- Led guided city tours in Istanbul and Antalya
- Presented city information, local culture, monuments and history to tour groups from Iran
- Led Cruise Tours and Eco-Tours for groups from Iran

English Speaking Tourist Guide (March 2017)

Pazira Travel Company (Shiraz, Iran)

- Led guided city tours in Tehran as an Iranian local guide, presented city information and local culture.

Tour Organizer and Tourist Guide (March 2015 –July 2015)

Iran – Poland Friendship Association (Tehran, Iran)

- Organized and led nostalgia tours to Polish settlements across the country
- Marketed and sold tours through social media
- Member of research committee regarding Polish refugees who have lived in Iran

Tour Organizer and Tourist Guide (March 2015 –July 2015)

Ancient Elam & Elamology Association (Tehran, Iran)

- Organized and led tours to Elamite Historic sites across the country
- Marketed and sold tours through social media
- Member of research committee regarding Ancient Elamite Dynasty

Professional Memberships

- **Official Member of ITFGA (Iran Federation of Tourist Guide Association)** (November 2018–Present)
- **Official Member of WFTGA (World Federation of Tourist Guide Association)** (November 2018–Present)
- **Official Member of ICOMOS (International Council on Monuments and Sites)** (January 2016–Present)

Skills

Computer Skill:

- Proficient with web designing and SEO developing
- Proficient with accounting software including: Houloo, Hesabdaran, Tax, Insurance
- Proficient with Microsoft Office software
- Working knowledge of Adobe Photoshop
- Proficient with online marketing in tourism

Language Skill:

- Persian: Fluent (Native Language)
- Chinese: Proficient
- English: Proficient
- Russian: Elementary

Other Skills:

- Taekwondo (3rd don)
- Swimmer
- Horse Rider
- Photographer